State _ lorida

JHublic Serfrice Qonumission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 04, 2008

TO: Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk (Cole)

FROM: Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Polk, Casey) | >z
Office of the General Counsel (Poblete)

RE:

Docket No. 080051-TL — Request for withdrawal of Petition for expedited review of
NXX-X code denial by Number Pooling Administrator for Clermont exchange by Embargq.

On January 31, 2008, Embarq filed with the Clerk’s office a Notice of Withdrawal, document
No. 00779-08, of its request for approval of a waiver to obtain a code from NeuStar, Inc. In
accordance with APM 2.07(C)(2)(d)(4), staff requests that the above referenced docket be/losed

administratively. There are no pending issues that need to be addressed by the Commissign and
no agency action has been taken to date.

If you have questions, please feel free to contact Jim Polk at 413-6510.
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cc: Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement (Salak, Moses, Casey)
Office of General Counsel (Poblete)
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